
Rent Stabilization Board

2000 Center Street, Suite 400, Berkeley, CA 94704  TEL: (510) 981-7368 (981-RENT)  TDD: (510) 981-6903  FAX: (510) 809-3921 
EMAIL: rent@berkeleyca.gov   WEB: rentboard.berkeleyca.gov 

RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 
ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 

Monday, October 7, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 
Rent Stabilization Board Conference Room A – 2000 Center Street, Suite 400, Berkeley 

PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED IN A HYBRID MODEL WITH 
BOTH IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE AND VIRTUAL PARTICIPATION. 
For in-person attendees, face coverings or masks that cover both the nose and the mouth are encouraged. 
If you are feeling sick, please do not attend the meeting in person. 

To access this meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device by clicking on this 
URL: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89757118944?pwd=3yzviyifQ53aDb0V5lGXaFUXZrziQ8.1. If you do not 
wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down menu and click on "Rename" to rename 
yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “Raise Hand” icon by rolling over the bottom of the 
screen. 

To join by phone: Dial 1-669-900-6833 and enter Webinar ID: 897 5711 8944 and Passcode: 799039. 
If you wish to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized 
by the Committee Chair. 

To submit an email comment for the Committee’s consideration and inclusion in the public record, email 
ndahl@berkeleyca.gov with the Subject line in this format: “PUBLIC COMMENT ITEM FOR 
ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE”. Please observe a 150-word limit. Time limits on 
public comments will apply. Written comments will be entered into the public record.  Email comments must be 
submitted to the email address above by 4:00 p.m. on the day of the Committee meeting in order to be 
included.  

Please be mindful that this will be a public meeting and all rules of procedure and decorum apply for both 
in-person attendees and those participating by teleconference or videoconference.  

This meeting will be conducted in accordance with Government Code Section 54953 and all current state and 
local requirements allowing public participation in meetings of legislative bodies. Any member of the public 
may attend this meeting at the posted location(s). Questions regarding this matter may be addressed to DéSeana 
Williams, Executive Director of the Rent Board, at 510-981-7368 (981-RENT). The Committee may take action 
related to any subject listed on the Agenda. 

COMMUNICATION ACCESS INFORMATION:  
This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To request disability-related 
accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the 
Disability Services Specialist at (510) 981-6418 (voice) or (510) 981-6347 (TDD) at least three (3) 
business days before the meeting date. 

Attendees at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various scents, 
whether natural or manufactured, in products and materials. Please help the City respect these needs. 

mailto:rent@berkeleyca.gov
https://rentboard.berkeleyca.gov/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89757118944?pwd=3yzviyifQ53aDb0V5lGXaFUXZrziQ8.1
mailto:ndahl@berkeleyca.gov


   

 
Rent Stabilization Board 

RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 
ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 

Monday, October 7, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 

Rent Stabilization Board Conference Room A – 2000 Center Street, Suite 400, Berkeley 

 
 

AGENDA  
 

1. Roll call            (1 min.) 
          

2. Land Acknowledgment Statement:  The Berkeley Rent Stabilization Board recognizes that the 
rental housing units we regulate are built on the territory of xučyun (Huchiun-(Hooch-yoon)), the 
ancestral and unceded land of the Chochenyo (Cho-chen-yo)-speaking Ohlone (Oh-low-nee) 
people, the ancestors, and descendants of the sovereign Verona Band of Alameda County. This 
land was and continues to be of great importance to all of the Ohlone Tribes and descendants of 
the Verona Band. As we begin our meeting tonight, we acknowledge and honor the original 
inhabitants of Berkeley, the documented 5,000-year history of a vibrant community at the West 
Berkeley Shellmound, and the Ohlone people who continue to reside in the East Bay.  We 
recognize that Berkeley’s landlords and tenants have and continue to benefit from the use and 
occupation of this unceded stolen land since the City of Berkeley’s incorporation in 1878 and 
since the Rent Stabilization Board’s creation in 1980. As stewards of the laws regulating rental 
housing, it is not only vital that we recognize the history of this land but also recognize that the 
Ohlone people are present members of Berkeley and other East Bay communities today. 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda         (2 min.) 

4. Public Comment              (5 min.) 

5. Approval of September 12, 2024 Meeting Minutes      (2 min.) 

6. Update on Inflation Reduction Act - Decarbonization Without Displacement  (20 min.) 

7. Review of Current City of Berkeley Green Building Improvement Programs  (15 min.)  

8. Announcements           (5 min.)  

9. Next Meeting            (2 min.) 

10. Future Agenda Items          (5 min.)  

11. Adjournment           (2 min.) 

 

STAFF CONTACT:  Nathan Dahl, Public Information Unit Manager (510) 981-4935 

COMMITTEE:  Ida Martinac (Chair), Stefan Elgstrand, Xavier Johnson, Leah Simon-Weisberg  



2125 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704  TEL: (510) 981-7368 (981-RENT)  TDD: (510) 981-6903  FAX: (510) 981-4910 
EMAIL :rent@berkeleyca.gov   WEB: rentboard.berkeleyca.gov 

Rent Stabilization Board 

RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 
ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 

Thursday, September 12, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 

Rent Stabilization Board Conference Room A, 2000 Center Street, Suite 400, Berkeley 

Minutes (Unapproved)  

1. Roll call: N. Dahl called Roll.
Members present: Elgstrand, Johnson, Martinac,
Staff Present: N. Dahl, A. Eberhart

2. Land Acknowledgment Statement: The Land Acknowledgment Statement was played.

3. Approval of the Agenda: M/S/C (Elgstrand /Simon-Weisberg) Motion to approve the
Agenda.  Voice vote.  Carried: 3-0- 0-1.

4. Public Comment: 1 Public Speaker.

5. Approval of June 5, 2024 Meeting Minutes: M/S/C (Elgstrand / Simon-Weisberg) Motion to
approve the June 5, 2024 Meeting Minutes.  Voice vote.  Carried: 3-0- 0-1.

6. Update on Data Set of Housing Services Paid for by Landlords: No Action Taken.

7. Decarbonization Without Displacement: No Action Taken.

8. Announcements: No announcements.

9. Next Meeting: October 7, 2024 6:00pm

10. Future Agenda Items – Review of City of Berkeley Climate Action Plan and integrating into
Decarbonization Without Displacement Efforts. Inflation Reduction Act.

11. Adjournment: (Meeting Adjourned - 7:02pm)

STAFF CONTACT:  Nathan Dahl, Public Information Unit Manager (510) 981-4935

COMMITTEE:  Ida Martinac (Chair), Stefan Elgstrand, Xavier Johnson, Leah Simon-

Weisberg.

Item 5.

mailto:rent@berkeleyca.gov
https://rentboard.berkeleyca.gov/


The California IRA Residential Energy Rebate Programs will start rolling out this fall, with the Home 
Electrification and Appliance Rebates (HEEHRA) Phase I program. The Home Efficiency Rebates (HOMES) 
programs will be launching in 2025 and 2026. Here’s more detail: 

California will launch HEEHRA Phase I (total of $80M in rebates) through the TECH Clean California 
program, which has a network of registered contractors and other trade professionals. These trade 
professionals will apply for and pass the rebates for energy-efficient appliances along to eligible 
property owners including low- and moderate-income households, under 150% of the Area Median 
Income, and owners of multifamily buildings (5+ residential units) with income-eligible tenants.   

HEEHRA Phase II (total of $152M in rebates) is under development. The CEC plans to hold a public 
workshop this fall and anticipates launching the program in late 2025/early 2026. 

California’s HOMES will include two programs: 

• HOMES Equitable Building Decarbonization Direct Install Program, which will provide low- or no-
cost upgrades for low- and moderate-income residents, launching in 2025, and

• HOMES Pay for Performance Program, with rebates based on measured energy savings,
available to Californians of all income levels, launching in 2025 or 2026.

At the current time, Rent Board Sustainability Committee members could subscribe on the California IRA 
Residential Energy Rebate Programs website (right-hand side) to receive notice of the upcoming public 
workshop on the HEEHRA Phase II program and other information. In addition, the California Energy 
Commission (CEC) welcomes comments and continues to consider additional comments submitted to 
the docket as the CEC works to implement these programs. 

There are other IRA programs as well, including the Federal IRA Clean Vehicle and Energy tax credits and 
deductions.  

In general, our office works to maintain this webpage, Financing Green Building Improvements, with 
information and links to resources. 

Hope that helps, 
Sarah 

Sarah Moore (she/her) 
Manager, Office of Energy & Sustainable Development 
City of Berkeley | 510-981-7494 | smoore@berkeleyca.gov 

Item 6.

https://www.energy.ca.gov/programs-and-topics/programs/inflation-reduction-act-residential-energy-rebate-programs#:~:text=Owners%20of%20multifamily%20housing%20may,Electric%20panel%20upgrades%3A%20%243%2C000
https://techcleanca.com/
https://www.energy.ca.gov/programs-and-topics/programs/equitable-building-decarbonization-program
https://www.energy.ca.gov/programs-and-topics/programs/inflation-reduction-act-residential-energy-rebate-programs#:~:text=Owners%20of%20multifamily%20housing%20may,Electric%20panel%20upgrades%3A%20%243%2C000
https://www.energy.ca.gov/programs-and-topics/programs/inflation-reduction-act-residential-energy-rebate-programs#:~:text=Owners%20of%20multifamily%20housing%20may,Electric%20panel%20upgrades%3A%20%243%2C000
https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/Ecomment/Ecomment.aspx?docketnumber=23-DECARB-01
https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/Ecomment/Ecomment.aspx?docketnumber=23-DECARB-01
https://www.irs.gov/credits-deductions/clean-vehicle-and-energy-credits
https://www.irs.gov/credits-deductions/clean-vehicle-and-energy-credits
https://berkeleyca.gov/construction-development/green-building/financing-green-building-improvements
mailto:smoore@berkeleyca.gov


�����������	

�����
��������	��
�
���

���������������� �!�"���!���#$��$�%&������  �$��'(��(���&����)�(#�#�*� �$��$����'+!(�!���!%#$���%���&,

-��$�*��."!��"*�+#�$���&�"���%����*�+$�)�%���$�'+!(�!���)��(�)!�$�����%�$��"�% �$��'(�/�0)!(��$��+"!����$���)�+&����&��%!&&!��&,

�)��(!��&�'�(�0�!�"(+������$�*��."!��"*�#$��$�%&��)���%�*�1+�(! *�*�+� �$�)!�)�#�$ �$%��"��$�"���!�!��������2�%#�!��� �$�3�$��(�*4&

3+!(�!���-��$�*�5��!���6$�!���"���(����0!�)����$�*7&��!���$�'���&/�8���"!��/������&&!&���"�,

�9:;9<�=;>��?@��A�BC�9��;B;:<@���:D<�?9�E�;9;@�F�;���:�;9:F��GH@?=;G;9<>

@
I��
��J�	�����

KJ���
L�M��
�N�
	�

50!�")�!&�6��!&����$����&��$�!���#(�"�����(��$���'�+��)�%���(�"�$!8"��!��,�50!�")�!&�6��#$��!��&� $�����")�!"�(��&&!&���"�������&0�$�*�+$

1+�&�!��&��'�+��)����#+%#&/�&�(�$/�����'����$*�&��$���,�50!�")�!&�6���(&��#$��!��&���"���$�"��$�����'�&��������"�%#$�)��&!���!�"���!��

8���$,

O!&!��P�0!$!���Q%�$!"�R&�S�T��!���P��+"�!���Q"��USPQV�5��!��&�W�("+(���$������!&"���$���2�"$��!�&� �$���!����(�"�$!",�X!���$�&�+$"�&� �$

$����$&/�����(��$��)�0�*�+�"����(�"�$! *�*�+$�)�%��0!�)�+��+#�$��!���*�+$��(�"�$!"�#���(,

Q��W(����-��$�*� �$�Q((�(��$���'�+��X���$�(���2�"$��!�&����+#�$����*�+$�)�%��0!�)�$�� ��#�&�(�$/�!�&+(��!��/��������$�*��."!����0!���0&/

���$&������(�"�$!"��##(!��"�&�&+")��&�)����#+%#�YOQW�&*&��%&�����0���$�)����$&,

@
I��
��J�	���
��J���
L��	��
	�L��N�
	�

3�*P-Z��  �$&����$�*��."!��"*�$�'���&/���7"�&�����$�*�"��&+(�!��/�����(�0�!���$�&��8���"!��� �$�%+(�! �%!(*�#$�#�$�*��0��$&,�P��+"��

���$�*�+&��(�0�$&��#�$��!���"�&�&� �$�#$�#�$�*��0��$&�����!�"$��&�&�"�% �$���������$�*��  �$��'!(!�*� �$�������&,�

�:�<F�?���;@[;B;F Item 7.



���������	����
��
	
�����������
��
	��	�
������
�����
���
����
���
�����	�
��

���������� ��!�""�#�!�$%&!��&�%'�����

(��)�*�����
���+,�-�
��

.�
��
�	-��	/��
.0�
	.���.
�/����0�����	��������
����
��
	.��1��	����������23���
��	���(��)�*�����
���
��

�	�
.����������	��-�	����4�
�	��������5�
���	��
	�������
�	-��	/�
��������	
��

	.�

�0��678��9
���
:�/�9��
	.���
�.
��������
���������;��
	�����������
�����
�/�����	�
.��;
�����0
��.0�	�4������
�
�/���/4��������
�
��

��������	����	/�;�
�/
	.���.
�/����9
���
:�/�9��
	.����
����0�
/4��4
���0�������;��
	�������
��0�������
��
	.��
�0
	�/
��/��	��.�/

�����	
�
���

<'=�!�>?&�"%@�$�A �B �!�

C	����45���
:�/�0�����	�
����	���D���/��	��.������	������0���
����
�.
����;����E

F���C	�����������	�
.��,��
���	���6
�.
���9����
����	�
.��9�
�
��������
��;
��������	�����
���	����	/��
�������0�

G��
�	���
�
����H����0�


��

��
	.-����
��
	�����
�	-��	/�����D
	.I��	/��	�
.���J�
�	��
��

.�
���
�����
	����45���
:�/�
��
/�	��

678�K���	�
.��9��
	.�,��
���	���6
�.
���C	�����5���
:�/�0�����	�
���
����
.
;�����
����
���0�����	�
.����������	���	/���;��5��	���	�
.�


��
�����	����
����	��	�
.������
��
��

LMNOP�QM��ROR�ST�RQQ<U<ROUT�<VW�MXRVROYP

S�S ��'�Q%'�'=%'B

7�7
��	�Z
	�	�
	.�����
�����	����
�0�����	�
�-�����
/�;�������
���
���;�
�/
	.���	�
�-��	/�������;��
	������	�
���,/�
	
���
�/�;���0�

9�����������
��
	
�-�7�7
��	��
��
/������
���
���:	�	�
	.���
���	�
���0���
	.��	/��

���	/
�
�	
	.-��J�
�	���
	/�����	/�����
�	���-�����


������	/���	����0�
�0����
��
�����	����[�����\]̂ �����0��:	�	�
	.���	�;�����/���
�	�	4�	�
.��
��
�����	���������
��0�
��-����0���

/
��.0�4����
�	����	/����
	.��
��
	/�������

	.��



���������	

�

����
�������������	�������������

�������������� �!"��#������$���������"��%���&�����#'()*(�&�($���+�$��� �"�*� ���"*��,��!� ���'���+����($���(�,��-./�0�"�!(�&1�2�'

�"��#"!3���'���-./�)�"���(�,�"� ��!(")�"  �  $����"**�*������'������������"4�#())1

5���0� 6

7��'�%�����!� � 

8��&9���$:�04�*9!� ��;<<=�0�"�!(�&

8�"� � �!'��*�#���,������������"�,����,"���,�������> �!��*(�� �"�*(�&

-  �  $����$"��#���"  �*��������,����4�����������������(���,���+�����%� ")�

."��#��!�$#(��*��(�,���#"�� 

?(&��'��%����-./�0�"�!(�&��(�,�"����%��,�����+(*�� �)( ��*��(�,��,��.")(%���("�?�"���(*��.�$$'�(�(� �@�+�)��$����-'�,��(���A.?.@-B

C�����-./����&�"$1�D���"**(�(��")����+(*�� :�!���"!�� ' �"(�"#)(��E!(���%#��3�)��1(�%�

�

FGHFIJKHL�MN�FGFMOKPOHKQKMR�PLSFQLMMLJ

T�U


VWXYZ�[\YW�X]\̂_�̀abc\̂Z_Ẁ�Y\\d_\e�b\fXY�XZ̀�]X__WYg�b_\YXhW�d\Y�i\[W\jZWYb

kYWWZ�i\[W�_\̂Yb�\Z�l̂ZW�m�\ddWY�hfa[ebW�aZ_\�i\̂bWi\f̀�b̂b_XaZX]afa_g

nonp�qaY_̂Xf�hYWWZ�i\[W�_\̂Yr�YẀ ĉW�WZWYhgs�aZcYWXbW�b̂b_XaZX]afa_gs�eY\_Wc_�cfa[X_W



��������	
�����
�����������������	
��������������������������� �!"!#$��$%&��'�(�&�)*��#�+��!',
-.�/�0123/1�1./4.5�67�/445.88670�916:/;.�9</70.=�/4>/79670�.7>6527:.7;/1�?@8;69.=�/74�A52;.9;670�;<.�.7>6527:.7;(��B��"��!#�$#�����)&$�

�CDEFG�8@8;/67/3616;HI3.5J.1.H9/K02>

LMNO�PQ�RSTUSVSO �WXYZ�*EF[ED�!\]�%̂_̀ F̂̂a]��$�bcdZce�fgfh�i6;H�2j�-.5J.1.H�k11�560<;8�5.8.5>.4K


	5.
	6.
	7.

